Rachel Tibbetts

From: Trevor Dixon

Sent: 17 February 2021 15:21

To: Linda Griffiths

Cc: DC Support

Subject: 21/00283/DISC - OS Parcel 7400 Adjoining And South Of Salt Way, Banbury
Linda,

The Framework Construction Management Plan reference FCMP-Part A, and the S278 Roundabout Works
- Framework Construction Management Plan, Part B are both satisfactory, although the council contact
details for notification of works outside normal agreed working hours need to be added to the last
paragraph of section 4.9 in both documents.

There are no objections to the conditions relating to these documents being discharged.

Trevor Dixon

Environmental Protection & Enforcement Manager
Regulatory Services and Community Safety

Cherwell District Council

Direct dial: 01295 227948

Mobile: 07725 781321

Visit us online www.cherwell.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twitter @Cherwell Council

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action..



